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Letter of Clarification No. 1 ~ ITB No. O-00818 
 

Date of Letter of Clarification: August 7, 2018 
 

To all prospective respondents: 
 

The following responds to questions received on the solicitation reference above: 
 

 

Question 1: 
 

We would like to know it there is any bridge, concrete barrier or walls, 

cleaning and painting, for Invitation # 0-00818? 

 

 

 

 

 
Response 1: 

 
 No 

 

Question 2: 
 
Please provide roadway plans so we can quantify the work area 
accurately.  It is not possible to get an accurate measurement using 
the satellite views. 

 
Response 2: 

 
It is the Contractor’s responsibility to determine all quantities for 
which the bid will be based on but THEA and their GEC will 
provide roadway plans of the REL. 

 

Question 3: 
 
Should the asphalt mix be FC9.5 TLC, PG76-22 PMA instead of SP9.5 
as shown in the Summary of Work?  

 
Response 3: 

 
Yes, it should be FC9.5 TLC, PG76-22. 

 

Question 4: 
 
What is the correct contract time? 60 days as well as 90 days is shown 
in the bidding document.  

 
Response 4: 

 
The correct contract time is 60 days. Including cure times.  

 

Question 5: 
 

The work hours are shown as 7:00pm – 5:00am. Is it possible to close 

all of reversible lanes during this time period? 

  
Response 5: 

 
 Yes.  

 

Question 6: 
 

The summary of work states that no shoulder work is anticipated. 

Please confirm that there will be no shoulder milling or resurfacing. 
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Response 6: 

 
There is no shoulder work.  

 

Question 7: 
 
Do we need to trim overlap on shoulder?  

 
Response 7: 

 
Yes.  

 

Question 8: 

 

Are the gore areas included in the scope of work?  

  
Response 8: 

 
The gore areas will not be milled and resurfaced.  Any damage to 
the existing striping will be repaired/replaced by the Contractor. 

 

Question 9: 
 
Is a bid bond required for this project?  

 
Response 9: 

 
No. 

 

Question 10: 
 

Does THEA has a website or listing of SBE/WMBE/DBE. As long as we 

solicit and follow-up in our invitation to bid that we send out, we will be 

incompliance to bid this proposal? 

 
Response 10: 

 
THEA does not have a listing. 
Yes, as long as the Contractor follow-up compliance will be met.  

 

Question 11: 
 

What is the estimated value on the project and to when the actual 

construction will begin? 

  
Response 11: 

 
The successful low bid will be presented to the Board on August 
27, 2018. Subject to approval, the Contractor will be issued a 
Notice to Proceed shortly after.  Start date can be negotiated at 
that time.  

 

Question 12: 
 
What is the engineer’s estimate?  

 
Response 12: 

 
$2.1 million 

 

Question 13: 
 
Is there an SBE goal?  
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Response 13: 

 
THEA has a Small Business Enterprise (SBE) policy that 
encourages SBE usage in all our contracts & procurements. 
Historically, THEA has a goal of 15%.  THEA acknowledge that 
this is a limited scope of work and will accept all SBE 
certifications from recognized entities.  

 

Question 14: 
 
There is no striping plan provided, are we required to match what is 
there?  

 
Response 14: 

 
Yes. No striping plans, just match what is currently there.  

 

Question 15: 
 
What are the day time work hours?  

 
Response 15: 

 
All work will be performed at night.   

 

Question 16: 
 
Is it FC 5?  

 
Response 16: 

 
Yes. Existing is FC 5.  

 

Question 17: 
 
Is some FC 9.5? Also, are there any slip ramps?  

 
Response 17: 

 
Slip ramps are to be milled and resurfaced in the same manner an 
like material as the main line REL. 

 
 

 
Respondents MUST acknowledge receipt of this Letter of Clarification by signing, 

dating and returning the completed Acknowledgement of Receipt of Letter of 

Clarification/Addendum form with Respondent’s proposal. 
 

All other items, conditions, and specifications in the RFP document not specifically 

changed by the Addendum remain unchanged. 
 

Please send all questions to THEA’s Procurement Manager, Man Le, via email at 

Man.Le@tampa-xway.com. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Man.Le@tampa-xway.com
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM and/or LETTER OF 

CLARIFICATION                            

Were Addenda issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

Were Letter of Clarification issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

I (We) hereby acknowledge receipt of the following Addendum/Addenda issued in reference to 

7this solicitation by listing the Addenda by number, date and signing the form: 

Addendum ____________  Date: __________________ 

Letter of Clarification  ______  Date: __________________ 

Letter of Clarification  ______  Date: __________________ 

 

     BIDDER:  

 

          By: ___________________________________  

                       Authorized Signature 

      ___________________________________  

      Printed Name of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Title of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Date Signed 

 

[END OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT FORM]  
 


